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20 April 2022

Harnett County Department of Development Services
Cetral Permitting Division
420 McKinney Parkway
Lillington, North Carolina 27546
attn: Burton Lawson / James Hall

re: Residence
1837 Loop Road
Bunnlevel, North Carolina

To Whom it May Concern,

I have inspected the construction at the above referenced address and note the following to the best of my
knowledge:

1. Based on the pictures provided by the contractor, the footings have the correct size and amount of re-
bar and are doweled into the existing footing for the column and residence and are within the
provisions of the 2018 NC Residential Building Code.

2. The 8" CMU that was installed for the heated space has a 1" corbel to the inside but still has 7" of
bearing for the floor loads. There is not any roof loads on this foundation wall. I approve of the
construction.

If you have any questions concerning this letter, please call me at 910.624.9259.

Sincerely,

Robert Charles Evans
NC Registered Architect 6530


		2022-04-20T04:58:54-0400
	Topaz GemSignPlus
	Signature




